

FW: Premier's products

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Matt Whittington (Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 22:37:19 -0500
Attachments: 2017-02-28 Rate mitigation NR- 7pm gt bb.docx (52.79 kB); Hydro Statement Draft 9 - For Premier Review gt.docx (28.63 kB)

FYI –

I need to do Minister's remarks for Cabinet.

Campbell is taking a run at the remarks fact check and then passing them to me, which I will do after the aforementioned cabinet remarks.

Atel/

From: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)
Sent: February-28-17 10:06 PM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Cc: Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Premier's products
Importance: High

Hi All,

In an effort to start finalizing these products, I'm circulating here the most updated drafts of the news release and premier's statement for Thursday. I believe we have incorporated the input from other email chains that have been feeding into the review of these products.

I have highlighted the two questions that I believe are still outstanding for the P's statement.

ATel, because of the nature of the statement, we will be relying on your shop to be the fact check for this piece.

The NR will go through a final fact-check with CO as early as possible tomorrow.

Please share your feedback as soon as you can.

Thanks,

Gen